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November 6, 2014 
 
 
 
Dale Rundquist 
Compliance Project Manager  
California Energy Commission  
Dockets Unit, MS-4 
Docket No. 09-AFC-5C 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814  
 
RE: Abengoa Mojave Solar Project (09-AFC-5C) Petition for Modification of AQ-25  
 
Dear Mr. Rundquist:  
 

On behalf of Mojave Solar, LLC (“MSLLC”), we thank you for the opportunity to review 
the California Energy Commission Staff Analysis of Amendment Proposal(s) for the Abengoa 
Mojave Solar Project (“MSP”), published on October 7, 2014 (“Staff Analysis”).  The Staff 
Analysis recommends approval of MSLLC’s petition to amend Condition of Certification AQ-25 
in the Final Decision for the MSP to allow for a different method of measuring the levels of total 
dissolved solids (“TDS”) in the blow down water from the MSP.  The Staff Analysis also 
recommends minor condition language changes to AQ-26 and AQ-28 to conform the condition 
of certification language to permit language used by the Mojave Desert Air Quality Management 
District.  MSLLC supports the Staff Analysis and recommendation for approval of the petition, 
and thanks the Staff for its work on the petition. 

  
Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (916) 447-2166.  

 
      Sincerely, 
 
       
 
      Samantha G. Pottenger 
 
      Attorneys for Mojave Solar, LLC 
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